City of Slidell, Louisiana

SME&L Planning Commission
.LHE CAMELLIA Iy

Agenda

September 16, 2024 at 7:00pm E HE

City Hall Meeting Room- 2055 2™ St, Slidell, LA 'k-lil
[=]5

ke

SCAN ME
for the
PC website

Agenda packet available at myslidell.com/planning/boards/pz
For questions or to provide public comment before the meeting,
email PZ@cityofslidell.org or call (985) 646-4320 (M-F 8am to 4:30pm)

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Minutes. Approve minutes from August 19, 2024

4. Public Hearing
a. S24-12: A request for a Final Plat to subdivide Two lots with 1.521 acres; located at 989 Florida
Ave; identified as a Lot 1-A and a Parcel of Land containing 0.552 acre; into One lot to be identified
as Parcel Lot 1-A-2.
b. S24-13: A request for a Final Plat to subdivide One lot with 2.882 acres; located at 1411 Gause
Blvd at Eastwood Drive; identified as a parcel of land; into Two lots to be identified as Parcel A
and Parcel B.

5. Other Business
a.

6. General and Public Comments
a.

7. Adjournment

The next Planning Commission meeting will be October 21, 2024.

Planning Commission Agenda for September 16, 2024 Page1lof1



City of Slidell, Louisiana

SME&L Planning Commission
B.LHE CAMELLIA CITY ;'

Minutes

August 19, 2024 @ 7:00 p.m.
City Hall Meeting Room, 2055 2™ Street, Slidell, LA

1.

Call to Order and Roll Call. Meeting called to order by Chair Reardon at 7:00 p.m.
Commissioners Present Commissioners Staff Present
Not Present
Richard Reardon, Chair Gayle Green Danny McElmurray, Planning Director
Landon Washington, Vice Chair Erica Smith, Planning Secretary
Chad Duffaut, Jr.
Sandy Hicks
Michael Newton
Eric Shives
Pledge of Allegiance
Minutes. Motion by Commissioner Duffaut to approve minutes of July 15, 2024 as written;
Commissioner Hicks seconded. A vote of 6 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN approved the minutes.
Public Hearing

a.

$24-08: A request for a Final Plat to subdivide twelve lots with one acre; at 154 Spanish Court
located north of Old Spanish Trail at the north line of Central Park, Section A; identified as Lots 1
through 10, and Lots 53 through 55, in Square 2 of Central Park Subdivision; into three lots (Lot
1A, Lot 5A, and Lot 7A).

Introduced by Director McElmurray. The property owners were present to answer questions by
the Commission. Director McElmurray informed the Commission about a revision to the Staff
Report, correcting the lot numbers 55, 56 and 57 to 53, 54 and 55. Commissioner Shives made a
motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Duffaut. A vote of 6 YAYS, O NAYS, O ABSTAIN
approved $24-08.

A24-05: A request to annex property located at 2022 Nellie Drive; identified as Lots 12, 13 and
14, Square 8 of Pine Forest Subdivision; into the City of Slidell.

Introduced by Director McEImurray, who recommended approval. There were no property
owners nor anyone from the public wishing to speak. The Commission had no questions.
Commissioner Hicks made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shives. A vote of 6
YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN approved A24-05.

Planning Commission Minutes for August 19, 2024 Page 1 of 2



c. A24-06: A request to annex a vacant parcel of land containing 33.147 acres identified as St.
Tammany Parish Tax Parcel 109142 located along the north side of the right-of-way line of Gause
Blvd West (Hwy 190W), approximately 655 feet west of Northshore Blvd, into the City of Slidell
with a proposed zoning of A-8 High Density Urban.

Introduced by Director McElmurray. The development team was present for discussion and to
answer questions by the Commission. Several Parish residents of the neighboring area were also
present to express concerns and ask questions. Director McEImurray suggested that item be
deferred until a workshop can be scheduled for further discussion about each issue with the
development as proposed. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to defer until further notice from
the Planning Department. Commissioner Shives seconded. A vote of 5 YAYS, 1 NAY, O ABSTAIN
deferred A24-06.

5. Other Business

a. S24-10: Arequest for a Final Plat to subdivide six lots at 600 Gause Blvd West located in Northside
Subdivision, identified as Lots 1, 2 and 3, and Lots 22, 23 and 24 Square 11, Into Lots 1 A and 22A.

Introduced by Director McElmurray. No property owners or representatives were present, nor
was anyone from the public wishing to speak. After brief discussion between the Commission and
Director McElmurray, a motion was made by Commissioner Shives to approve, seconded by
Commissioner Duffaut. A vote of 6 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN approved $24-10.

b. Unified Development Code Update
Director McElmurray gave the Commission a brief update on the UDC.
6. General and Public Comments. There were none.

7. Adjournment. Meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m. on a motion by Commissioner Shives, seconded by
Vice Chair Washington, and a vote of 6 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN.

Planning Commission Minutes for August 19, 2024 Page 2 of 2



Staff Report

SMELL Case No. S24-12
#.LHE CAMELLIA CITY ¢ Subdivision of Two Lots into One Lot of Record with an area of

Planning Department 1.521 Acres at 989 Florida Ave

985.646.4320 | 250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458 | planningdept@cityofslidell.org | myslidell.com

Location: 989 Florida Ave (Figure 1)

Owner(s): St Tammany Parish Hospital Service District 2, d/b/a Slidell Memorial Hospital
Applicant: Sandy Badinger, Owner Representative

Zoning: C-2 Neighborhood Commercial

Future Land Use: Community Facilities (Figure 2)

Request: Resubdivision of Lot 1-A and 0.553 acres INTO Lot 1-A-2, Square 58, Brugier Addition to the
Town of Slidell, in Sections 10 & 11, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, City of Slidell

Planning Commission: September 16, 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The Planning Department recommends APPROVAL.

FINDINGS

1. The petitioned property is vacant land currently being used as a Construction Laydown Yard for
Hospital improvement (Figure 3). It is zoned C-2.

2. The applicant proposes to combine two lots into one lot (Lot 1-A-2) (Figure 4). The purpose of
combining properties is for use as parking for Slidell Memorial Hospital employees, nurses and
doctors. (Table 1)

Table 1. Dimensions of Current and Proposed Lots

Lots Fronting Street Width (ft.) Area (sq. ft.)
Lot 1-A 11% St 140.6 42,166.08
0.552 ac Parcel Florida Ave 150.51 24,045.12
Lot 1-A-2 Florida Ave 450.51 66,260

3. The C-2 zoning district, when adjacent to any residential zoning and/or use requires a minimum
setback along the adjacent property line to be 25 feet.

4. Subject property forms the southeast corner of 11 St at Florida Ave and is currently zoned C-2.
(Figure 1).

5. There is public water available within the property along the west historic property line of the 0.553-
acre parcel (Figure 5).

PC Page 1 of 5 S24-12
Distributed September 10, 2024 Prepared by T Alexander




6. The property is located in a special flood hazard area, in flood zone AE11. The land has an elevation
of approximately 11.0 feet.

FIGURES

Figure 1. Location and Zoning Aerial

Figure 2. Future Land Use Map (Comp Plan 2040)

Future Land Use

Bl Commercial
B Community Facilities
B Conservation

—i B (ndustry/Employment
B Mixed Use

Residential

PC Page 2 of 5 S24-12
Distributed September 10, 2024 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 3. Street View (Google Dec. 2022)

.

Figure 4. Proposed Resubdivision Map (Lot 1-A-2)

SEE NEXT PAGE

PC Page 3 of 5 S24-12
Distributed September 10, 2024 Prepared by T Alexander



PATHFILE: Q:\!SURVEYING\2024\LOT SURVEY\BRUGIER ADDITION\20240161, LOT 1—A—2, SQ. 58, SLIDELL MH\20240161.dwg

THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON Legal Description of Lot 1-A—2:
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR. GPPROVED‘ \ E HALLAV
LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITES OR STRUCTURES MAY VARY FROM A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in AFFRUVED:
LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY Sections 10 & 11, Township 9 South, Range 14 —
BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, n nd
THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES. Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more W
fully described as follows. ,:I_: éﬂ'
I HAVE CONSULTED THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS AND FOUND THIS T .
PROPERTY IS IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. Commence from a cross found in concrete at the CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING COMMISSION DATE :[ S 80
F..R.M. COMMUNITY MAP NO. 220204 0010 C; DATED: 04/21/1999. intt?lrsection of the easterly right of way line of LOUISIANA - .Z
FLOOD ZONE: AE; BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: 11.0". 11" Street and the southerly right of way line of S .
Florida Avenue run along the southerly right of 8
PROPERTY IS ZONED: C—2 NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL way line of Florida Avenue North 89 Degrees 16 MAYOR DATE FLORIDA A Zx
BUILDING SETBACK LINES: Minutes 39 Seconds East a distance of 300.00 w
FRONT — 25’ feet to a %~ iron pipe found; Thence run North xr (ﬂ‘_('
SIDE — 0 89 Degrees 49 Minutes 51 Seconds East a =)
REAR — 20% distance of 150.51 feet to a % iron rod found; PRESIDENT OF CITY COUNCIL DATE
Thence leaving said southerly right of way line of MICH o 2}
REFERENCE: Florida Avenue run South 00 Degrees 05 Minutes — a E
1.) A RESUBDIVISION PLAT BY THIS OFFICE, DATED 4/17/2012 25 Seconds West a_distance of 159.32 feet to a n L
MAP FILE NO. 5077A. point; Thence run'South 89 Degrees 11 Minutes 05 CLERK OF COURT DATE e )
2.) A RESUBDIVISION PLAT BY ALBERT A. LOVELL & ASSOCIATES, INC. Seconds West a distance of 150.04 feet to a % PENNSYLVANIAO| ©
DATED 11/06/1991, DATE FILED 12/19/1991, MAP FILE NO. 1067A. ron pipe found; Thence run Morth 00 Degrees 04 AV s
3.) A RESUBDIVISION PLAT BY THIS FIRM DATED 04/04,/2022 SURVEY i . > - o
#20220180 to a %” iron pipe found; Thence run South 89 >~ <~
: Degrees 16 Minutes 39 Seconds West a distance MAP FILE NO. DATE FILED = T} g Yo}
of 300.00 feet to a %’ iron pipe found on the — 2 < 0 S
easterly right of way line of 11" Street; Thence - < %, ,9 ] °|)
run along said easterly right of way line of 11 U —_ T g <
Street North 00 Degrees 04 Minutes 08 Seconds OWNER/AGENT DATE N C T ©
West a distance of 140.60 feet and back to the : Z -':-; g _g LJ)
Point of Commencement. m — g o 'n .2 Y
= 2
Q)TAL AREA: 66,260 SQ. FT. OR  1.521 ACREy NS S 2 % "
Said Lot 1—A—2 contains 1.521 acres of land (¥ o 59 S
more or less, lying and situated in Sections 10 & m o= _- g
11, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg = w9 a
Land District, City of Slidel, Saint Tammany wad o o g )
Parish, Louisiana. Vl Cl N | TY M AP m 5 © = = S
NOT TO SCALE » e | LI = Q
Ole K
3>
Oole A |
= Y
V= 3
RIDA AVENUE &=
FLO (% i s
[e]
(50' R/W) < = 2
Fnd. 1/2"
Iron Rc{d q g
(N89°23'47"E—REF. #6) L
s .4 [ 1»
——u " " o T N89'16'39"E 300.00 N899 51 E GJL,
/ — —— T - —— - - — — . ————— » =Pt IR e s — Hi — - = 15051»
. s - rs o . B A . RN - AP - P L AN e g . N "\ N L9 - L. o . . v u
\_ \_ ' (140.00'—REF# 6) _—
!'_r'ldc- CFOS: +4' CONCRETE Fnd. Cross Fnd. 1/2 o & e | =
n Concrete WALK in Concrete Iron Pipe e : >=
P.0.C : 103 miz
. . . - - S - I> %
T - T {' — — ~ TGUIDNG SETBACK LNES T .2
S
, - , =
| : T
\ -
| S
N ! OWNER: 2 - OWNER: .
: SLIDELL MﬁggRé%bFE%iF;{lgAL 3 z SLIDELL MEMOR|A6IIJ EE%%EAL 1»1\\
1001 GA \ 5 ISt 1001 GAUSE B . ~
E‘ g | SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 70458 @ 8 8 SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 70458 — V4 . g
o \ Ly 3 u ~ —
£a) 3 m Yy g o — o
| S | , LOT 1—A (LIMESTONE) &7 &a 59 AC = < |2
| Hs 3 » | 8| 5T 0.552 AC. 32 Z |
b
B 2 (0.968 ACRES) > 28 = -k
= ) s = R o] = |5
n 3 N } X 3L 7001 FLORIDA AVENUE 02 T ) o - 2] fm.
m N <
~ 9 \ R - in- &7 SZ0D |
[e)] h O i — -— J ol
- Q > Ol o4 O |&2
— : > = S o4O 3|53
~ & 28 = 8o
» S 1—A—2 -, o H ;o[
\ Q — v vouwrxT 2
! S — b
T ' = | N |=4
s N - <
S— — — ———— — — — T T T — oNe < o7 |52
- - - - — AN - [rags
o~ - L < |¢c <
| F oo | g =
: - o |8 £
Fnd. 1/2 T~ < | o o o
/ Iron Pipe BUILDING SETBACK LNES | ~ v < 2 O
i T e e o i 6%
Fnd. 3/4 At ‘ C - bl E o
Iron Pipe / - NOQ'04'08"W (i\» o ,'— ONZ |z T
0.7 7 20.29 \?é\\, Z — | < =&
LEGEND . A —g- , N & OCodo=|+2
. $89'16°39”W 300.00 \ N e S o =29 IS [z @
— —® — — ~S— —  SEWER MANHOLE , SEWER LINE Fnd. ;i{i @Y (2] o 8 — < |53 g
» — (2]
- —®— — —W— — WATER MANHOLE , WATER LINE Fnd. 1/2 o |- LOT 2-A LOT 10 LoT 12 ‘ > 3ok |us Y
Iron Pipe — = = - EZ s
— @ — — — — GAS MANHOLE , GAS LINE D OWNER: ZONED: A—6 SINGLE=FA\fiek.URBAN OWNER: S89'11°05"W 150.04' O=0N~ |
Z GILO KAWASAKI GILO KAWASAKI GILO KAWASAKI o 149.00'—REF o [ s j
- — — -T— — TELE. MANHOLE , TELE. LINE S S 1002 MICHIGAN AVENUE 1002 MICHIGAN AVENUE 1002 MICHIGAN AVENUE (SB9'11°59"E—REF. #6) (149.00'—REF. #6) S 8 8 ‘8 0 KE o
Fnd. 1/2" &
— —® — — —D— —  DRAIN MANHOLE , DRAIN LINE N 5 ron pi/pe gnable to 0 a 2& %
‘o o =R woZzo 7|2 »
— —D— — DRAIN INLET , DRAIN LINE &
n, n o << - j =
—M—F—F T TV— POWER POLE / OVERHEAD LINES ) (Y] e
ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE,CABLE TV M [=r7)) <z
< ) o |z3
M D—F T TV— ELEC. TOWER / OVERHEAD LINES To] w < =
2 oz
=t CATCH BASIN o E 8 ) |oL
(e
%3 LIGHT STANDARD <3 O Lw L
TRLT o 5
@ TRAFFIC LIGHT - w QO |=7
—
3 <" n_ |
S TELE. , ELEC. , CATV PEDESTAL | 2
M -— 3
GAS , WATER , ELECTRIC METER >
8’ GAS , WATER VALVE '6 O Is
(&)
® SEWER , DRAIN CLEANOUT - o
¢ FIRE HYDRANT REVISED: 07,/29/2024 REMOVED BUILDING & PARKING LOT.
— GUY WIRE ANCHOR
SCALE:
q SIGN 1” = 30’
o} PYLON .
" o CERTIFICATION DATE:
GRAPHIC SCALE | CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT DOES REPRESENT AN ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND 04 /04 /2022
THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS EXIST EITHER WAY
% TREE ACROSS ANY OF THE PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPT AS SHOWN. ENCUMBRANCES DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:
30 0 15 30 60 240 SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD
AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON VLL JDL
@ SHRUB REQUEST, AS SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH OR
ABSTRACT. DWG. NO.
FENCE PROPERTY |S SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF 20240161
( IN FEET ) PRACTICE FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS® FOR A CLASS _C_ SURVEY. T
: - 30 BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. SHEE
1 inch = ft. 1 OF



AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT                 1-A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LIMESTONE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'x60' MOBILE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. Cross in Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 3/4" Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.968 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
±4' CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. Cross in Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: GILO KAWASAKI 1002 MICHIGAN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: SLIDELL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 1001 GAUSE BOULEVARD, SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 70458

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: GILO KAWASAKI 1002 MICHIGAN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: GILO KAWASAKI 1002 MICHIGAN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: SLIDELL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 1001 GAUSE BOULEVARD, SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 70458

AutoCAD SHX Text
1001 FLORIDA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.365 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.552 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D23'47"E-REF. #6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(140.00'-REF# 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S89%%D11'59"E-REF. #6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(149.00'-REF. #6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D05'34"E-159.80'-REF. #6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unable to Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°05'42"W-REF. #6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEENS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONACO DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
14TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEENS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONACO DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
     AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISIANA AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E HALL AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIGER DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMART

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESIDENT OF CITY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERK OF COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE FILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/AGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA:         SQ. FT. OR        ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
66,260

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.521

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Description of Lot 1-A-2: A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in Sections 10 & 11, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows. Commence from a cross found in concrete at the intersection of the easterly right of way line of 11  Street and the southerly right of way line of th Street and the southerly right of way line of Florida Avenue run along the southerly right of way line of Florida Avenue North 89 Degrees 16 Minutes 39 Seconds East a distance of 300.00 feet to a ½” iron pipe found;  Thence run North  iron pipe found;  Thence run North 89 Degrees 49 Minutes 51 Seconds East a distance of 150.51 feet to a ½” iron rod found;  iron rod found; Thence leaving said southerly right of way line of Florida Avenue run South 00 Degrees 05 Minutes 25 Seconds West a distance of 159.32 feet to a point; Thence run South 89 Degrees 11 Minutes 05 Seconds West a distance of 150.04 feet to a ½” iron pipe found; Thence run North 00 Degrees 04 Minutes 08 Seconds West a distance of 20.09 feet to a ½” iron pipe found; Thence run South 89  iron pipe found; Thence run South 89 Degrees 16 Minutes 39 Seconds West a distance of 300.00 feet to a ½” iron pipe found on the  iron pipe found on the easterly right of way line of 11  Street; Thence th Street; Thence run along said easterly right of way line of 11  thStreet North 00 Degrees 04 Minutes 08 Seconds West a distance of 140.60 feet and back to the Point of Commencement. Said Lot 1-A-2 contains 1.521 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Sections 10 & 11, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR. LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES. I HAVE CONSULTED THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS AND FOUND THIS PROPERTY IS IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. IS IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. F.I.R.M. COMMUNITY MAP NO. 220204 0010 C; DATED: 04/21/1999. FLOOD ZONE: AE; BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: 11.0'.  PROPERTY IS ZONED: C-2 NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL  BUILDING SETBACK LINES: FRONT - 25' SIDE - 0' REAR - 20% REFERENCE: 1.) A RESUBDIVISION PLAT BY THIS OFFICE, DATED 4/17/2012 A RESUBDIVISION PLAT BY THIS OFFICE, DATED 4/17/2012 MAP FILE NO. 5077A. 2.)  A RESUBDIVISION PLAT BY ALBERT A. LOVELL & ASSOCIATES, INC.  A RESUBDIVISION PLAT BY ALBERT A. LOVELL & ASSOCIATES, INC.  DATED 11/06/1991, DATE FILED 12/19/1991, MAP FILE NO. 1067A. 3.) A RESUBDIVISION PLAT BY THIS FIRM DATED 04/04/2022 SURVEY    A RESUBDIVISION PLAT BY THIS FIRM DATED 04/04/2022 SURVEY    #20220180.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E T TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E T TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE / OVERHEAD LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. TOWER / OVERHEAD LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER , DRAIN CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MANHOLE   , GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE. MANHOLE  , TELE. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC,TELEPHONE,CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS , WATER , ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS , WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE , SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE , WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN INLET     , DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MANHOLE  , DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE. , ELEC. , CATV PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
?P

AutoCAD SHX Text
?M

AutoCAD SHX Text
?V

AutoCAD SHX Text
?CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT DOES REPRESENT AN ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS EXIST EITHER WAY ACROSS ANY OF THE PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPT AS SHOWN. ENCUMBRANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST, AS SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH OR ABSTRACT. PROPERTY IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF  SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS" FOR A CLASS ___ SURVEY. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone: 985-649-0075   Fax: 985-649-0154

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA REG. NO. 4785

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAN M. BURKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECLARATION IS MADE TO ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY.  IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS.  SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS ORIGINAL SEAL OF SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-mail: jvbassoc@jvburkes.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
1805 Shortcut Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slidell, Louisiana 70458

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RESUBDIVISION PLAT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1-A, & 0.553 ACRES INTO LOT 1-A-2,SQ. 58, BRUGIER ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE TOWN OF SLIDELL, CITY OF SLIDELL IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTIONS 10 & 11,T-9-S, R-14-E, GLD, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SLIDELL, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDELL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/04/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
VLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20240161

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATHFILE: Q:\!SURVEYING\2024\LOT SURVEY\BRUGIER ADDITION\20240161, LOT 1-A-2, SQ. 58, SLIDELL MH\20240161.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: A-6 SINGLE-FAMILY URBAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED: 07/29/2024 REMOVED BUILDING & PARKING LOT.


Figure 5. City Utilities (Water Line)

42
1zt
- ] ¢ S
0 FLORIDAAVE
FLORIDA AVE 'T 127 FLORIDA AVE
&
-
1002
PC Page 5 of 5 S24-12

Distributed September 10, 2024 Prepared by T Alexander



Staff Report

SMELL Case No. S24-13
.LHE CAMELLIA CITY Subdivision of One Parcel into Parcels A (1.386 ac) at 1411 Gause Blvd,

Planning Department and B (1.496 ac) along Englewood Drive

985.646.4320 | 250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458 | planningdept@cityofslidell.org | myslidell.com

Location: 1411 Gause Blvd (Figure 1)

Owner/Applicant: Michael Hingle Associates

Zoning: C-4 Highway Commercial

Future Land Use: Commercial (Figure 2)

Request: Resubdivision of a 2.882 Acre Parcel into Parcels A & B in Section 11, Township 9 South, Range
14 East, City of Slidell

Planning Commission: September 16, 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The Planning Department recommends APPROVAL.

FINDINGS

1.

The petitioned property is partially developed land with Hancock Bank building and drive-thru facility
at 1411 Gause Blvd, and an undeveloped forested area fronting on Englewood Drive (Figure 3). It is
zoned C-4. (Figure 4)

2. The applicant proposes to create two parcels, Parcel A (1411 Gause) and Parcel B (Englewood Dr
property) (Figure 5). The purpose of splitting the property is for a sale of the Englewood parcel. (Table
1)

Table 1. Dimensions of Current and Proposed Lots

Lots Fronting Street Width (ft.) Area (sq. ft.)

Hingle Parcel Gause Blvd 164.30 125,540

Parcel A Gause Blvd 163.30 60,374

Parcel B Englewood Dr 225.72 65,166

3. The C-4 zoning district, when adjacent to any residential zoning and/or use requires a minimum
setback along the adjacent property line to be 25 feet.

4. There is public water and sewer available at the Gause Blvd parcel (Parcel A) located within a 15-foot
utility easement. Public water and sewer will have to, when developed, connect to the nearest utility
line approximately 225 ft along Gause Blvd (Figure 6).

5. The property is not located in a special flood hazard area, in flood zone X.

PC Page 1 of 6 S24-13

Distributed September 10, 2024 Prepared by T Alexander




FIGURES

Figure 1. Location and Zoning Aerial

P OlaDOM INON I

PC Page 2 of 6 S24-13
Distributed September 10, 2024 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 2. Future Land Use Map (Comp Plan 2040)

Future Land Use

B commercial
B Community Facilities
- Conservation
B industry/Employment
B Vixed Use

Residential

Figure 3. Street View (Google Dec. 2022)
s —urn T

o |
2]

PC Page 3 of 6 S24-13
Distributed September 10, 2024 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 4. City Zoning Map

TR

g,«
g
o

Figure 5. Proposed Resubdivision Map (Parcels A & B)

SEE NEXT PAGE

PC Page 4 of 6 S24-13
Distributed September 10, 2024 Prepared by T Alexander



PATHFILE: Q: \! SURVEYING\2024\BOUNDARY SURVEY\T09—R14\SEC. 11\20240230, 11—9-14, HINGLE\20240230.dwg

( GENERAL NOTES

THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR.
LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY VARY FROM
LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITES OR STRUCTURES MAY
BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF
THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES.

| HAVE CONSULTED THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS AND FOUND THIS
PROPERTY IS NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

=R SLID!
HZp

PENORIAL
= HOSAITAT
< o
- a

F..R.M. COMMUNITY MAP NO. 220204 0010 C; DATED: 09/23/1999
FLOOD ZONE: X; BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: N/A.

‘ =
MICHIGAN AV

n

e

i 3 é 2

GAUSE BLVD. E B romshumun £ a s

SETBACK LINES: B 9 o o >

(o.k.o U.S. HIGHWAY 190) MAINE | o AVE is > Sy

(1)Yard: (a)Front yard, 25 feet; side yard, rear yard—None is required except 5 w 2

where a lot is used for a dwelling or in part for a dwelling and it shall be the , 3 > Z &
same as for the A—8 residential district. See (b) below. When a side yard is Fnd. 1/2" 15 UTILITY P.0.B Set 1/2" % 5

provided, said side yard shall not be less than three feet.(b)Whenever a C—4 Iron Rod EASEMENT e PARCEL N89'57'32"E—REF ronRed N R wa b “ S

commercial district abuts on a residential district which requires front, side and (S89°49'29"E—REF) ( —REF.) ;

rear yards, these requirements shall apply for the C—4 district for the side on S89°48'41"E 125.00° 389'47'36"E 164.30’ E‘
which the abutment occurs only or 150 feet if no block exists and M i
requirements of section 2.201(2)(b) and (2)(c) shall apply. } ¢ BHMWV oM =
— —_— Z
ZONING: C—4 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL. Py
| T T 7 25 BUILDING SETBACK LINES / e T R L AV >0 £ ~
Fnd. 1/2" MICHAEL HINGLE omey O & g5 0
Iron Rod 1411 _GAUSE BLVD. U el spen & m|— 0 <
T T - : g2
ZONING:  C—4 e @) E 23 12
HWY. COMMERCIAL PARCEL i fé st THEATRE : = g = “I)
& A £ B 5 552 |¢
REFERENCE: A Survey Plat by this firm Dated 09/12/1996 Survey # 961889. - g , 2 MORE AVE — s O 5‘ x
S © (1:386 AC.) N 530 o
- o = ° a0 S
2 g M a-q S
§ o . D n358
e 4 ) VICINITY MAP R
- . . - o
8 1401 GAUSE BLVD. = 1 ] 9 NOT TO SCALE . Y, S
o N o E—— 3 — |
= ZONING: C—4 N zi BACKFLOW PIPE -~ U Py 2
L HWY. COMMERCIAL > . o O ©
Legal description of Parcel A: o) : pe o () |
Q1| | “sEWER . . = )
From the intersection of the easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive and the southerly right of way CLEANOUT| s . % 5 1% 1= >
line of Gause Boulevard (a.k.a. U.S. Highway Number 190) run along said southerly right of way line of - n ;,—) m I..Iz.l ..
Gause Boulevard (a.k.a. U.S. Highway Number 190) South B9 Degrees 48 Minutes 41 Seconds East a i = A w 2
distance of 125.00 feet to a % “iron rod found and the Point of Beginning. :O = _8
—_— o
From the Point of Beginning continue along said southerly right of way line of Gause Boulevard (a.k.a. U.S. g (@)
Highway Number 190) South 89 Degrees 47 Minutes 36 Seconds East a distance of 164.30 feet to a %~ * o =2
iron rod set; Thence leaving said southerly right of way line of Gause Boulevard (a.k.a. U.S. Highway Fnd. 1/2” léAMp\ o [TT]
Number 190) run South 00 Degrees 00 Minutes 00 Seconds West a distance of 305.83 feet to a %~ iron Fnd. 1/2" Iron Pipe . 8 m
rod set; Thence run North 89 Degrees 48 Minutes 15 Seconds West a distance of 289.30 feet to a %~ E Iron Rod 118.6" m
iron rod set on the easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive; Thence run along said easterly right of S89°53’'03"E 125.00°
way line of Englewood Drive North 00 Degrees 00 Minutes 00 Seconds East a distance of 80.84 feet to a E - EWER ‘ ‘ e N O
%7 iron rod found; Thence leaving said easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive run South 89 Degrees CLEANOUT, — pE— ;’% 3 =
53 Minutes 03 Seconds East a distance of 125.00 feet to a %” iron rod found; Thence run North 00 /A : coxtp ;
Degrees 01 Minutes 38 Seconds West a distance of 224.85 feet and back to the Point of Beginning. A : L BOX ’ L
. 4
o < ' HANCOCK BANK S PER 20 MY o0 ‘\>‘
Said Parcel B contains 1.386 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Sections 11, Township 9 o L ~ D
South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana. 8 y 1421 GAUSE BLVD. |l A
= SEweR ZONING: C—4
E [ . . - CLEANOUT @, / HWY. COMMERCIAL
2 Set 1/2” n
| N 71 —
Legal description of Parcel B: % p 0 oTE N [ = = Iron Rod
. . . . . . = 1.7
A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in Section 11, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg = An?e? ’
Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows. / P.O.B N8948'15"W 289.30 APPROVED:
Set 1/2" T -
From the intersection of the easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive and the southerly right of way Iron Rod PARBCEL «
line of Gause Boulevard (a.k.a. U.S. Highway Number 190) run along said easterly right of way line of o > 882 o
Englewood Drive South 00 Degrees 00 Minutes 00 Seconds West a distance of 305.85 feet to a % “iron & AMC R]EE %
d set and the Point of Beginning. “RES
rod set and fhe Foint of Begining . CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING COMMISSION DATE g
From the Point of Beginning and leaving said easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive run South 89 8 m 2
Degrees 48 Minutes 15 Seconds East a distance of 289.30 feet to a %” iron rod set; Thence run South ! © 5
00 Degrees 00 Minutes 00 Seconds West a distance of 225.00 feet to a %” iron rod found; Thence run S0 O =z
South 89 Degrees 57 Minutes 28 Seconds West a distance of 164.30 feet to a %” iron rod found on the B M MAYOR DATE 6 e
easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive; Thence run along said easterly right of way line of Englewood D ow ﬁ ;9
Drive North 00 Degrees 00 Minutes 00 Seconds East a distance of 225.72 feet and back to the Point of =C> [}
Beginning. ° I=1 I PARCEL R < 8 EE
5 gl B <] PRESIDENT OF CITY COUNCIL DATE = < |33
Said Parcel B contains 1.496 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Sections 11, Township 9 o g (1 496 AC ) [Te] (I) 7,) - Z E%
South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana. % . : g LI- d 5 < wz
W L o 24
¥ | TS | CLERK OF COURT DATE (o X&) e = Q 22 0
1411 GAUSE BLVD. FENCE 1.2° (14 E o I I
Bz
ZONING:  C—4 E < C nO|zE <
HWY. COMMERCIAL MAP FILE NO. DATE FILED < n_ -_— - ] | O
£ J-ca— |28
/ Co .53
-
OWNER/AGENT DATE z |_ Ll o w Qé <
w ’ Fnd. 1/2" Z | Z Y |E
LEGEND 7 End V)2 | 125" uTILTY — — _ 50 BUILDING SETBACK LINES ___ ] Iron Rod 9 E 4 ok 3
Frd. 1/: EASEMENT e 00 \JOTAL AREA: 12552022 SQ. FT. OR  2.882 ACRES } DT S9<|ér w
- ® — — 55— — SEWER MANHOLE , SEWER LINE FENCE 1.5 \ SWa ) o |33 o)
7]
— 2
— —@®— — —W— —  WATER MANHOLE , WATER LINE o - 20 o 0 Fa 8 - > |22 %
— —@® — — —G— —  GAS MANHOLE , GAS LINE N8956'54"W 289.30° m S Z |5
(N89°48’04"W—REF.) < | °= 4
— —® — — ~T— —  TELE. MANHOLE , TELE. LINE 20 o, 8 < |5 @
[}
(7)) ha <<
- - b= DRAIN MANHOLE , DRAIN LINE WILLIE LEE ROBINSON FRANCES K. PETITTO DAVID O. BROWN, SR. BRIAN P. CONNOLLY, GLENN JOSEPH SERPAS I = |% T
ETUX - 5o
— —m O —»o— — DRAIN INLET , DRAIN LINE 1502 FLORIDA AVE. 1506 FLORIDA AVE. 1510 FLORIDA AVE. 1514 FLORIDA AVE. 1518 FLORIDA AVE. m m w 3 % (é
- el TY | au
—_M——F — POWER POLE / OVERHEAD LINES o= - [t
TV ELECTRIC,TELEéHONE,CABLE TV §<|3_ LOT 164 LOT 191 LOT 192 LOT 193 LOT 194 < 2 -— % |_ gg
. 1 ZONING: A-6 ZONING: A-6 ZONING: A-6 ZONING: A-B ZONING: A-6 ° e |TO
MW——E T TV— ELEC. TOWER / OVERHEAD LINES Fnd. 5/8 5 APARTMENT APARTMENT APARTMENT SINGLE FAMILY SINGLE FAMILY (&) =
Iron Rod Z DISTRICT DISTRICT DISTRICT RESIDENCE RESIDENCE N (1Y ] oz
= CATCH BASIN w 7, w e3
[
4 LIGHT STANDARD LAKEWOOD| SUBDIVISION 00 Wi
. <
™' TRAFFIC LIGHT N = =3
7P ® L2
S TELE. , ELEC. , CATV PEDESTAL =
S < 3
GAS , WATER , ELECTRIC METER E
& GAS . WATER VALVE FLORIDA AVENUE g
o
® SEWER , DRAIN CLEANOUT u
o] FIRE HYDRANT
— GUY WIRE ANCHOR
SCALE:
i SIGN
o PYLON .
e VAILBOX CERTIFICATION DATE:
GRAPHIC SCALE | CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT DOES REPRESENT AN ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND 06/27/2024
THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS EXIST EITHER WAY
% TREE ACROSS ANY OF THE PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPT AS SHOWN. ENCUMBRANCES DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:
60 0 30 60 120 240 SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD
AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON VLL JDL
% SHRUB REQUEST, AS SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH OR
ABSTRACT. DWG. NO.
FENCE IN FEET PROPERTY IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF 20240230
( ) PRACTICE FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS” FOR A CLASS _C _ SURVEY. T
ft BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWSE. SHEE

1 inch = 60 .
K 1 OF



AutoCAD SHX Text
2.882 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.386 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.496 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEWOOD SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUSE BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a.k.a U.S. HIGHWAY 190)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGLEWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 5/8" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD MORTGAGE CORP. 1401 GAUSE BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL HINGLE 1411 GAUSE BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEP BOYS MANNY MOE & JACK 1421 GAUSE BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIE LEE ROBINSON 1502 FLORIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANCES K. PETITTO 1506 FLORIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID O. BROWN, SR. 1510 FLORIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 192

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAN P. CONNOLLY, ETUX 1514 FLORIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 193

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN JOSEPH SERPAS 1518 FLORIDA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 194

AutoCAD SHX Text
(110'-PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL HINGLE 1411 GAUSE BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D57'32"E-REF.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(531.57'-REF.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(305.83'-REF.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D48'04"W-REF.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:	C-4 C-4 HWY. COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:	C-4 C-4 HWY. COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:	C-4 C-4 HWY. COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:	C-4 C-4 HWY. COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:	A-6 A-6 APARTMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:	A-6 A-6 APARTMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:	A-6 A-6 APARTMENT DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:	A-6 A-6 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:	A-6 A-6 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANCOCK BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S89%%D49'29"E-REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
COX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 0.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 1.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal description of Parcel A: From the intersection of the easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive and the southerly right of way line of Gause Boulevard (a.k.a. U.S. Highway Number 190) run along said southerly right of way line of Gause Boulevard (a.k.a. U.S. Highway Number 190) South 89 Degrees 48 Minutes 41 Seconds East a distance of 125.00 feet to a ½ “ iron rod found and the Point of Beginning.  iron rod found and the Point of Beginning. From the Point of Beginning continue along said southerly right of way line of Gause Boulevard (a.k.a. U.S. Highway Number 190) South 89 Degrees 47 Minutes 36 Seconds East a distance of 164.30 feet to a ½” iron rod set; Thence leaving said southerly right of way line of Gause Boulevard (a.k.a. U.S. Highway Number 190) run South 00 Degrees 00 Minutes 00 Seconds West a distance of 305.83 feet to a ½” iron  iron rod set; Thence run North 89 Degrees 48 Minutes 15 Seconds West a distance of 289.30 feet to a ½” iron rod set on the easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive; Thence run along said easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive North 00 Degrees 00 Minutes 00 Seconds East a distance of 80.84 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence leaving said easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive run South 89 Degrees  iron rod found; Thence leaving said easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive run South 89 Degrees 53 Minutes 03 Seconds East a distance of 125.00 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence run North 00  iron rod found; Thence run North 00 Degrees 01 Minutes 38 Seconds West a distance of 224.85 feet and back to the Point of Beginning. Said Parcel B contains 1.386 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Sections 11, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal description of Parcel B: A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in Section 11, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows. From the intersection of the easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive and the southerly right of way line of Gause Boulevard (a.k.a. U.S. Highway Number 190) run along said easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive South 00 Degrees 00 Minutes 00 Seconds West a distance of 305.85 feet to a ½ “ iron  iron rod set and the Point of Beginning. From the Point of Beginning and leaving said easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive run South 89 Degrees 48 Minutes 15 Seconds East a distance of 289.30 feet to a ½” iron rod set; Thence run South  iron rod set; Thence run South 00 Degrees 00 Minutes 00 Seconds West a distance of 225.00 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence run  iron rod found; Thence run South 89 Degrees 57 Minutes 28 Seconds West a distance of 164.30 feet to a ½” iron rod found on the  iron rod found on the easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive; Thence run along said easterly right of way line of Englewood Drive North 00 Degrees 00 Minutes 00 Seconds East a distance of 225.72 feet and back to the Point of Beginning. Said Parcel B contains 1.496 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Sections 11, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE: A Survey Plat by this firm Dated 09/12/1996 Survey # 961889.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR. LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES. I HAVE CONSULTED THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS AND FOUND THIS PROPERTY IS NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. IS NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. F.I.R.M. COMMUNITY MAP NO. 220204 0010 C; DATED: 09/23/1999 220204 0010 C; DATED: 09/23/1999 ; DATED: 09/23/1999 09/23/1999 FLOOD ZONE: X; BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: N/A. X; BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: N/A. ; BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: N/A. N/A. SETBACK LINES: (1)Yard:(a)Front yard, 25 feet; side yard, rear yard—None is required except None is required except where a lot is used for a dwelling or in part for a dwelling and it shall be the same as for the A-8 residential district. See (b) below. When a side yard is provided, said side yard shall not be less than three feet.(b)Whenever a C-4 commercial district abuts on a residential district which requires front, side and rear yards, these requirements shall apply for the C-4 district for the side on which the abutment occurs only or 150 feet if no block exists and requirements of section 2.201(2)(b) and (2)(c) shall apply. ZONING: C-4 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL.C-4 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E T TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E T TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE / OVERHEAD LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. TOWER / OVERHEAD LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER , DRAIN CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MANHOLE   , GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE. MANHOLE  , TELE. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC,TELEPHONE,CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS , WATER , ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS , WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE , SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE , WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN INLET     , DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN MANHOLE  , DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE. , ELEC. , CATV PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
?P

AutoCAD SHX Text
?M

AutoCAD SHX Text
?V

AutoCAD SHX Text
?CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT DOES REPRESENT AN ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS EXIST EITHER WAY ACROSS ANY OF THE PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPT AS SHOWN. ENCUMBRANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST, AS SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH OR ABSTRACT. PROPERTY IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF  SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS" FOR A CLASS ___ SURVEY. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone: 985-649-0075   Fax: 985-649-0154

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECLARATION IS MADE TO ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY.  IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS.  SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS ORIGINAL SEAL OF SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-mail: jvbassoc@jvburkes.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
1805 Shortcut Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slidell, Louisiana 70458

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RESUBDIVISION PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 2.882 ACRE PARCEL INTO PARCELS A & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN SEC. 11, T-9-S, R-14-E, CITY OF SLIDELL,

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL HINGLE & ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =  60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/27/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
VLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20240230

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATHFILE: Q:\!SURVEYING\2024\BOUNDARY SURVEY\T09-R14\SEC. 11\20240230, 11-9-14, HINGLE\20240230.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESIDENT OF CITY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERK OF COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE FILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/AGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA:         SQ. FT. OR        ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
125,520.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.882


Figure 6. City Utilities (Water and Sewer Lines)

— 127 Water Line
87 Gravity Sewer

PC Page 6 of 6 S24-13
Distributed September 10, 2024 Prepared by T Alexander



	PC Agenda 16SEPT24 - DRAFT.pdf
	PC Minutes 19AUG24.pdf
	S24-12 Staff Report - 989 Florida Ave - Final.pdf
	S24-12 Staff Report - 989 Florida Ave.pdf
	20240161-RESUB REVISED18X24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	RESUB 18X24



	S24-13 Staff Report - 1411 Gause Blvd - Final.pdf
	20240230-RESUB.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	RESUB 18X24


	S24-13 Staff Report - 1411 Gause Blvd.pdf




